
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 4, 2022 

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 Re: No. 21-476, 303 Creative LLC v. Elenis 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Petitioners and Respondents jointly 

request that the time in which to file their respective briefs on the merits in the 

above-referenced case be extended. The Court granted the petition for writ of 

certiorari on February 22, 2022. Absent an extension of time, Petitioners’ brief on 

the merits would be due on April 8, 2022, and Respondents’ brief on the merits 

would be due on May 9, 2022. See S. Ct. R. 25.1-2. 

Counsel for Petitioners and Respondents seek an extension of time in which 

to file their briefs on the merits due to numerous factors, including the weighty 

constitutional matters at issue and the press of other litigation deadlines.  

Granting Petitioners’ and Respondents’ joint request for an extension will not 

prejudice the Court’s ability to schedule oral argument in this case. The parties 

have agreed on a new briefing schedule. If the Court grants the requested exten-

sion, Petitioners’ brief on the merits would be due on May 26, 2022, Respondents’ 

brief on the merits would be due on August 12, 2022, and Petitioners’ reply would 

be due on September 16, 2022. Ample time would still exist for the Court to 

schedule oral argument in the above-referenced case during the October 2022 

argument session, the earliest available argument session.  

For these reasons, Petitioners and Respondents jointly request that the time 

in which to file their briefs on the merits in this matter be extended in accordance 

with their proposed schedule. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kristen K. Waggoner 

Kristen K. Waggoner 

Counsel for Petitioners 
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cc: Eric R. Olson 

Solicitor General 

Office of Attorney General 

Colorado Department of Law 

1300 Broadway, 10th Floor 

Denver, CO 80203 

eric.olson@coag.gov 


